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The W.J. White House was built around 1908 in a combination of
high-victorian and craftsman influences.

The building was constructed by 0.8S. Nelson, a highly
respected Russellville contractor, and is two storles with a
fall attlc and partial basement. The exterior walls are solid
briclk with interior plaster applied directly to
the brick walls. Non-bearing walls are constructed of wood studs
with plaster applied over wood lathing on these walls and
ceilings. Two of the first floor rooms have molded plaster
crown molding, ceiling decoration, and ceiling medallions.

The floor plan is essentially rectangular although several rooms
on the first and second floors are of a hexagon and octagon
shape. A porch wraps around the front and right and left side
elevations at the ground level. A small hexagonal lattice-work
well-house extends from the rear of the house. Bay window
projections, continuous from first to second floor, extend from
the right and left side and front elevations.

The roof is highly pitched and roofed with pressed tin that
resembles ceramic tile. Each gabled end is shingled. Three of
these gables contain a semicircular window and the fourth a
rectangular window. Each of these windows is hinged to open
into the attic.

The entire structure rests on a rock-faced stone base with
intermittent small windows for the basement. The porch rails
and balusters are also constructed of the same stone. The floor
and stairways leading up on the porch are concrete. The porch
is supported by round simply capped wooden columns grouped in
2's and 3's. These columns are connected by Queen Anne style
fretwork supported by single brackets. The porch roof is flat
and attached by turnbuckles so that the tension on the columns
can be adjusted if necessary. A wooden rail and corner posts

in the Queen Anne style edges the entire roof forming a balcony
the same size as the porch below. The well-house at the rear of
the house is also edged by the same railing to form a balcony.

The masonry workmanship is excellent. The brick joints are
16 inch thick - The brick
corners are rounded w1tn a continuous vertical reveal.

The interior is essentially unaltered with the exception of the
kitchen, one bedroom that was converted to a large bath-dressing
room combination, and a second bath that was enlarged. Original
plumbing fixtures remain. Most of the original light fixtures
were missing, but have been replaced with period fixtures. All
of the woodwork and doors are heart pine except for the mantle
which is oak.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The W.J. (Bud) White House is one of the most architecturally
significant houses in Russellville. Built about 1908, it was
one of the first houses on what is now West Main Street and

was considered a showplace by the town residents. 1In addition
to its architectural importance, the house is historically
noteworthy because of its association with its builder, William
Jackson White. Mr. White was successful in many different
branches of business in Pope County. He was a ranch owner and
bank president, businessman and civic leader. He had large land
holdings in Pope County and in Colorado where he had his summer
residence. Today the W.J. White house stands out as a dis-
tinguished example of the type house built by a wealthy merchant
at the turn of the century.

W.J. White was born in Gordon County, Georgia in 1852. He came to
Arkansas with his family in 1869 from Georgia where his father
cultivated a plantation. After living in Ellsworth, Logan County,
for a few years, the family moved to Russellville in 1872. Upon
finishing high school at Ozark, Arkansas, Mr. White acquired one-
third interest in a small mercantile business. By 1892, after

his father's death, he assumed entire control of the business.

His store was very up to date for the period with annual sales of
up to $100,000. It also employed Russellville's first woman clerk.

Mr. White pwned several blocks in downtown Russellville, where his
store was located, as well as a large acreage in Pope County. He
also owned several hundred acres in Colorado where he specialized
in the raising of Percheron draft horses and coach horses. He
also had a large summer home in Colorado.

W.J. White had other interests, too. He was one of the organizers
of the Norwood Wholesale Grocery Company, which was formed at
Russellville in 1915. He became Vice-President of this company
that had stores in Morrilton and Conway in addition to the
Russellville establishment. As a financier, he served for thirty-
two years as one of the directors and Vice-President of Peoples
Exchange Bank at Russellville. This bank was organized by Mr.
White in 1890.: He also served as Postmaster of Russellville, a
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position to which he was appointed by President Garfield. Mr.
White served as a member of the Russellville Town Council and

was active in public affairs. Even after his retirement, he
continued to exert a supervising influence upon his many and
varied interests. The death of W.J. White in August, 1929, ended
a half-century of valuable service to the community.

The W.J. White House remains in excellent condition today as an
example of a house built by a wealthy merchant and financier.
The house was sold in 1929, upon Mr. White's death, and has

had only two other owners since that time. The quality and
detail of design, materials and workmanship along with the White
family history, make this house a local lankmark of historical
and architectural significance.
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6, 7, 8 & 9 and the West 18.0 ft. of Lots 3 & 10, all
J. White Addition to the City of Russellville, Arkansas.
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I ,Danny L. Hale, a Registered Land Surveyor,ﬂ ST B Y
ﬁsveyed the above described property, and O’ Willibmiﬁglldwayf=

he above map is a true representation thereof and
shows the location of the property, its exterior
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; ‘&h&s survey is made for the exclusive use of [ sonm “3”'““ 18C, -
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Suite 500, Connnen'rol Building - Markham and Main - Little Rock, Akansas 1 (801) 371-2763

May 18, 1978

Dr. William W. & Judith A. Galloway 2531Q79
1412 West Main Street ‘
Russellville, AR 72801

Re: W. J. White House, Pope County
Dear Dr. and Mrs. Galloway:

The staff of the Arkansas Historic Preservation Program is preparing a
National Register nomination for the above captioned property which will
be presented to the Arkansas State Review Committee at their June meeting.
If approved, the nomination will be submitted to the National Register
office in Washington for final consideration.

The National Register of Historic Places is a listing of historic sites,
buildings, objects and districts from all across the country that are
worthy of preservation. Entry in the National Register is an honor which
places an obligation on a private owner. It does, however, provide
protection through comment by the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
from federally financed, assisted or licensed projects that might affect

a National Register property.

On October 4, 1976, the President signed a Tax Reform Act of which
Section 2124 refers to tax incentives for historic properties. Enclosed
you will find an information sheet on that tax act.

If you have any questions concerning the program or this property's
nomination, please contact Sandra Taylor Smith of our staff.

Enclosed are two copies of this letter. Please complete the form below,
sign and return the original to our office. The copy is for your files.
We would appreciate receiving any comments you might have concerning the
nomination of this property. If we do not hear from you within 30 days

your approval will be assumed.

Sincerely, N
- " . A
@\Ck,k_/bm_()\ (_/k_/() o a e/
Barbara Woodard, Deputy Director
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

I approve of the nomination of the above property to the National Register of

Historic Places. W Yes No

Comments:

O”f»’?#' 7X : At

Date Signéture

ADivision of the Department of Akansas Natural Cultural Heritage
An Equal Opportunity Empolyer.
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“UEL A[?KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION PROGRAM
Suite 500, Continental Building- Markham and Main - Little Rock, Akansas 72201 Phone: (601) 371-2763

August 21, 1978 i1/

: ;’f RECEIVED
Dr. William Murtagh ¥ e
Keeper of the National Register AUG 2 31978 4

Heritage Conservation

& Recreation Service NATIONAL
Washington, D. C. 20240 REGISTER
Dear Dr. Murtagh: 7 15

“Enclosed you will find the nominations for the properties listed below which
have been approved by a majority vote of the Arkansas State Review Committee.

W. J. White House _ 0ld City Hallt”

Missouri Pacific Railroad Depot Masonic Temple
Hudson~-Jones-Harris House F. T. Vaughan House .

Clark County Courthouse

Mississippi ‘County Courthouse James H. Berry‘fgpéév/////

Boone's Mounds Portia School | b////
Keller Site ; 0ld Town Propertlﬁ//////
Karl Bracht House

Washington County Jail Angus McLeod House u/////b////

Alexander House William J. Murphy House

Ouachita Children's Center Ferguson-Calderara Houseb////

Dr. Williams Mansion C. R. Breckenridge House; 7
Resources of Russellville Horace Franklin Rogers House L//////

(Partial Inventory)

I hereby certify that the persons listed in Section 4 of the nominations are
the legal owners of the properties.

/E.Lixcerely,
H oA

n
State Historic Preservation Officer

AB/lg

A Dision of the Department of Akansas Natural Cultural Hentoge
An Equal Opportunity Empolyer.
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RECEIVED 413
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INTERAGENCY RESOURCES DIVISION

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended, I hereby
certify that this _X nomination ____ request for determination of eligibility meets the
documentation standards for registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and
meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my opinion,
the property _X meets __ does not meet the National Register criteria. I recommend that this
property be considered significant __ nationally __ statewide _X locally. (__ See continuation
sheet for additional comments.)

)r_q 'Sé@ia) F-(79-94

Signature of ééftifying official/Title Date

Arkansas Historic Preservation Program
State or Federal agency and bureau
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Amendment Justification

The information included in this amendment is submitted as a result of additional documentation
provided by the owner that corrects several errors in the original nomination. These continuation
sheets supersede the information contained in the corresponding sections of the original
nomination and should be substituted for them in their entirety. All other information included
in the existing nomination form is current and correct.

Description

The W.J. White House was built around 1912 in the Queen Anne style with incipient Craftsman-
style influences. Its shape substyle can be classed as "hipped roof with lower cross gables" and
it contains elements of both the "spindlework" and "free classic" decorative substyles as outlined
in Virginia and Lee McAlester’s "A Field Guide to American Houses".

The building was constructed by O.S. Nelson, a highly respected Russellville contractor and is
two stories with a full attic and partial basement. The exterior walls are solid brick with interior
plaster applied directly to the brick walls. Non-bearing walls and ceilings are constructed of
wood studs with plaster applied over wood lathing. Two of the first floor rooms have molded
plaster crown molding, ceiling decoration and ceiling medallions. The floor plan is essentially
rectangular although several rooms on the first and second floors are of a hexagon and octagon
shape. A porch wraps around the front and right and left side elevations at the ground level.
A small hexagonal lattice-work well-house extends from the rear of the house. The original tile
lined well is still visible under the floor. Bay window projections, continuous from first to
second floor, extend from the right and left side and front elevations in an asymmetrical pattern.

The roof is steeply pitched and of irregular shape with dominant front facing gable and with
three lower cross gables facing the sides and rear of the house. The gables are asymmetrically
placed on their respective facades and correspond to the bay window projections. The ridge of
the hipped roof runs front-to-back, parallel to the side of the house. The house is roofed with
pressed galvanized steel resembling ceramic tile. This same roofing is still being manufactured
today in Nevada, MO by the Norman Metal Roofing Company. Each gabled end is shingled
with coursed plain shingles. Three of these gables contain a four pane semi-circular window and
the fourth a rectangular window of several small panes surrounding a larger center pane. Each
of these windows is hinged to open into the attic for summer ventilation.
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The entire structure rests on a molded concrete block base that simulates rock-faced stone. The
porch rails and balusters are constructed of the same molded blocks in two distinct styles. The
curved porch rail is capped with molded concrete and all mortar joints are beaded. The floor
and three stairways with balusters leading up unto the porch are of the same material. The
porch is supported by round, simply capped, classical Tuscan columns grouped in units of two
and three and raised on pedestals to a level above that of the molded block porch railing. These
columns are connected by Queen Anne style fretwork supported by single brackets. The porch
roof is flat and attached by turnbuckles so that the tension on the columns can be adjusted if
necessary. A wooden rail in the Queen Anne style, with turned spindles and square corner posts
capped with turned wooden balls, edges the entire roof, forming a balcony the same size as the
porch below. The well-house at the rear of the house is also edged by the same railing to form
a balcony. The ceilings of both porches are of tongue and groove beaded planks.

The property is bounded on the south and west sides by a retaining wall of the same molded
concrete blocks as the porch on the house and was constructed at the same time that the house
was built. The mortar joints on the retaining wall are also beaded.

The workmanship on the brick masonry is excellent. The mortar joints are flush and 1/16 inch
thick. The brick corners are rounded with a continuous vertical reveal. The brick masonry over
the windows is formed in an arch even though the window sashes themselves are not arched.
This brick arch over each window is formed by two rows of rowlock bricks and a third row of
headers that are positioned slightly forward in relationship to the first two rows in the arch and
the rest of the bricks in the wall.

The interior is essentially unaltered with the exception of the kitchen, one bedroom that was
converted to a large bath-dressing room combination and a second bath that was enlarged.
Original plumbing fixtures remain in the two original baths. The bath-dressing room has had
period fixtures installed. Most of the original light fixtures were missing, but have been
replaced with period fixtures. All of the woodwork and doors are of heart pine milled by a local
lumber company in business at the time the house was built; the underside of the staircase as
well as the porch columns are stamped with the name of this company. The downstairs floors
are of oak and the upstairs floors are of pine. All original door and window sash hardware is
still intact. The mantle over the coal grate is of oak and the fireplace surround and hearth is of
original ceramic tile. The decorative vents for the coal fired, forced air heating system remain
in place and are used for the present heating system.
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The W. J. (Bud) White House is one of the most architecturally significant houses in
Russellville. Built in 1912, it was one of the first houses on what is now West Main Street and
was considered a showplace by the town residents. In addition to its architectural importance,
the house is historically noteworthy because of its association with its builder, William Jackson
White. Mr. White was successful in many different branches of business in Pope County. He
was a ranch owner and bank president, businessman and civic leader. He had large land
holdings in Pope County and in Colorado where he had his summer residence. Today the W.
J. White house stands out as a distinguished example of the type house built by a wealthy
merchant at the turn of the century.

W. J. White was born in Gordon County, Georgia in 1852. He came to Arkansas with his
family in 1869 from Georgia where his father cultivated a plantation. After living in Ellsworth,
Logan County, for a few years, the family moved to Russellville in 1872. Upon finishing high
school at Ozark, Arkansas, Mr. White acquired one-third interest in a small mercantile business.
By 1892, after his father’s death, he assumed entire control of the business. His store was very
up-to-date for the period with annual sales of up to $100,000. It also employed Russellville’s
first woman clerk.

Mr. White owned several blocks in downtown Russellville, where his store was located, as well
as other large acreage in Pope County. He also owned several hundred acres in Colorado where
he specialized in the raising of Percheron draft horses and coach horses. He also had a large
summer home in Colorado.

W. J. White also had other interests. He was one of the organizers of the Norwood Wholesale
Grocery Company, which was formed at Russellville in 1915. He became Vice-President of this
company that had stores in Morrilton and Conway in addition to the Russellville establishment.
As a financier, he served for thirty-two years as one of the directors and Vice-President to the
Peoples Exchange Bank at Russellville. This bank was organized by Mr. White in 1890. He
also served as Postmaster of Russellville, a position to which he was appointed by President
Garfield. Mr. White served as a member of the Russellville Town Council and was active in
public affairs. Even after his retirement, he continued to exert a supervising influence upon his
many and varied interests. The death of W. J. White in August, 1929, ended a half-century of
valuable service to the community.

The W.J. White House remains in excellent condition today as an example of a house built by
a wealthy merchant and financier. They house was sold in 1929, upon Mr. White’s death, and
has had only two other owners since that time. The quality and detail of design, materials and
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workmanship, along with the White family history, make this house a local landmark of
historical and architectural significance.
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May 18, 1994

Carol D. Shull

Chief of Registration

United States Department of the Interior
National Register of Historic Places
National Park Service

800 North Capitol Street, Suite 250
Washington, DC 20002

RE: Amendment to W. J. White House Nomination
Russellville, Pope County

Dear Carol:

We are enclosing for your review an amendment to the nomination of the above-referenced
property already on file in your office. The Arkansas Historic Preservation Program has
complied with all applicable nominating procedures and notification requirements in the
nomination process.

Please replace the corresponding sections of the existing nomination with the revised sections
enclosed.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Cathy Bufofg Slater
State Historic Preservation Officer

CBS:kg

Enclosures

1500 Tower Building e 323 Center e Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 e Phone (501) 324-9880
Fax (501) 324-9154
A Division of the Department of Arkansas Heritage




